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¢ Gmail Sajal Acharya <sachr009@gmail.com>

FW: Confirmation of Project Approval under Builder Tie-up : NUCLEUS

1 message

Vikash Ladia-Dhoot Group <vladia@dhootgroup.net> Fri, Dec 1, 2023 at 1:03 PM
To: SAJAL ACHARYA <sachr009@gma l.com>

From: BUILDERRELATIONS LHOKCL [mailto:builderrelations.ihokol@sbi.co.in]
Sent: 28 November 2023 12:24
To: viadia@dhootgroup.net

Cc: HLST OSF BID KOLKATA <histosf.bid@sbi.co.in>; DGM RE LHO KOL <dgmre.lhckol@sbi.co.in>; Ashutosh Kumar (DGM B&O, AO Bidhannagar)
<dgm.zobid@sbi.co.in>
Subject: RE: Confirmation of Projact Approval under Builder Tie-up : NUCLEUS

Madoamy/ Dear Siv,

We have the pleasiwre to- inform yowthat the Housing Project "Nucleus " being developed by M/s DHOOT REALTORS PVT LTD  of 05 (five)
residential towery (Block 14 having 104 Unity, Block 1B howving 50 Unity; Block 1C having 103 Unity, Block 1D having 104 Units, Block
1€ hawving 96 Unity, all Blocks from 1A To- 1D being G+13 Storied and Block 1E being G+12 Storied), having Total of 457 Unity has beew
approved by usyon 28.11.2023 invowr new systesm withvthe project ID P03203736.

The OPAS ID to-be ivwowially entered inn RLMS while processing individual loowny inthis project.

The proposal is allocated to- CHIEF MANAGER, HLST Bidhannagar, Mob-No: 9674711524, Email ID: histosf.bid@sbi.co.in for Home Loouwy
Mavketing purpose.

Yow mowy email the List of leads to-builderrelations.lhokol@sbi.co.in.

Regawds,
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Ratnadeep Sarkar
Chief Manager

Builder Relatiov Teanm
State Bank of Indiav
10thvfloor , Block
Samwiddhi Bhavowy,
Kolkata-700001
Mob-No-9674711299

The information in this mail is confidential and is intended solely for addressee. Access to this mail by anyone else is unauthorized. Copying or further distribution beyond the
original recipient may be unlawful. Any opinion expressed in this mail is that of sender and does not necessarily reflect that of State Bank group.
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